
From: Stuart Morton
To: Planning Department
Subject: Response to : Invalid Planning Application Ref. PF/22/0709- fwd to HG- IR
Date: 18 March 2022 09:58:23
Attachments: 101a Location plan.pdf

102a Block Plan.pdf

You don't often get email from stuart@mortonarchitecture.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Harry Gray/Planning processing unit,

I have spoken to my clients and they have emailed their land registry title plan
which shows the access is owned by them (copy attached) . I have also now
amended the location plan and block plans to update the boundary, see attached.

Please advise if you require further information. 

Regards

Stuart

On 17/03/2022 15:02, planning@north-norfolk.gov.uk wrote:

Please see attached letter.

Kind regards

Planning Processing Unit

-- 
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Title: Location Plan


Scale: 1:1250 @ A4
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Initial: SJM


C O P Y R I G H T 
This drawing is the copyright of Stuart Morton.  
All rights described in chapter IV of the Copyright, Designs and 
Patents Act 1988 have been generally asserted. 
All errors, omissions and discrepancies should be reported 
immediately to Stuart Morton.  All dimensions are to be 
checked before any site work, construction or fabrication of 
any kind is undertaken is by the contractor, his sub-contractor 
or suppliers.  Do not scale from the plans, use only labelled or 
grid dimensions.  Any deviation from the drawing is to be 
reported to Stuart Morton.  


© Stuart Morton - This drawing must not be reproduced in any form 
without prior written agreement
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